

Ministry of Public Safety and
Security

Policing Services Division

25 Grosvenor Street
12th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 1Y6
Tel: 416-314-3000
Fax: 416-314-3092

Ministère de la Sûreté
et de la Sécurité publique

Division des services internes
de la police

25, rue Grosvenor
12^e étage
Toronto ON M7A 1Y6
Tél: 416-314-3000
Télé: 416-314-3092



March 11, 2003

Prevention of Elder Abuse Committee of York Region
c/o: 9050 Yonge Street
Richmond Hill ON L4C 9S6
Attention: Ms. Miriam Snider-Petry, Chair

Dear Ms. Snider-Petry:

As Assistant Deputy Minister of the Policing Services Division, I am pleased to advise you that your project "**Prevention of Elder Abuse Information and Education Initiative**" is being considered for an allocation of **\$11,900.00** under Ontario's *Partners Against Crime* (PAC) Community Crime Prevention Initiative, subject to the attached contractual agreement being finalized.

As part of the terms of funding, you must enter into this contractual agreement with the ministry. This agreement binds you to specific, measurable results as stipulated in your proposal (**Schedule E**) and reflected in **Article 2** of the agreement. I would also like to draw your attention to **Article 12**, which requires the submission of periodic reports on financial status and relevant program results. To ensure grant accountability, the ministry requires these reports to be submitted as set out in **Schedule A, B and C**.

Please sign the enclosed contractual agreements, where noted, and return the two signed and witnessed copies along with proof of your general liability insurance (\$5 Million), indemnifying the Ministry of Public Safety and Security to: Ms. Samina Sami, Manager, Program Development Section at the above address by **March 20, 2003**. A signed copy will be returned to you for your records.

I am also requesting that you keep this information confidential until the ministry has had the opportunity to make a formal announcement about your project.

In the interim, if you have any questions please call Ms. Samina Sami, Manager, at (416) 314-0206 or the Program Co-ordinator, Ms. Eve Roknic at (416) 314-3074.

I feel confident that your proposal will enhance service delivery in your community and promote greater knowledge in the areas of crime prevention and public safety.

Sincerely,

Roger Hollingworth
Assistant Deputy Minister
Policing Services Division

Encl. Contracts (2)